



RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

2007 AUG -2 A 11: 17

City of Las Vegas Board, Commission, or Committee Interest Form

Name: Kimberly Nehls

Home Street Address: 200 N. Ring Dove Dr.

City: Las Vegas ZIP Code: 89144

Work Street Address: _____

City: _____ ZIP Code: _____

Employer: _____ Occupation: _____

Home Phone Number: 240-7963 Work Phone Number: _____

Other Phone Number: 326-1651 Email Address: KimmyVegas@aol.com

Please list the boards, commissions, or committees that you are interested in serving on:

Neon Museum Board

Library District Board of Trustees

<i>For office use only</i>	
CLV	Y <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> N <input type="checkbox"/>
Ward	<u>2</u>
Date	<u>8/6/07</u>

Please list any boards, commissions, or committees that you serve on, or have served on in the past (Use additional pages, if necessary):

- Leadership Las Vegas: Education Day Chair
- University of Illinois Alumni Board of Directors for LV
- Desert Spring United Methodist Church Council

Please discuss your qualifications to serve on any boards, commissions, or committees (Use additional pages, if necessary):

For the past decade, I have been proud to call Las Vegas my home. I will have earned my Ph.D. in Educational Leadership by the end of 2007 and I look forward to using my education, leadership abilities, and communication skills to serve on a board.

Please list any of your relatives or friends that work for the entity in which you would be serving:

NONE

Feel free to attach a resume to this form. Upon submitting this form, all information will be considered public information. This form will be kept on file for 6 months from date of submittal. It is the applicant's responsibility to submit a new form after that time. This form does not constitute an application for employment. Please do not to submit this form electronically. It should be printed, completed and mailed along with a letter and resume.

Please submit to: City Clerk
City of Las Vegas
400 Stewart Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Fax: (702) 382-4803

**You may be required to be resident of the City of Las Vegas to serve certain boards, committees, or commissions.*

Kimberly Nehls

200 North Ring Dove Drive ■ Las Vegas, Nevada 89144
KimmyVegas@aol.com ■ (702) 240-7963

EDUCATION

University of Nevada, Las Vegas – anticipated December 2007

Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Leadership, Higher Education Administration
Dissertation title: Case studies of Presidential Transitions during Capital Campaigns
Dissertation chair: Bob Ackerman, Ed.D.

Universidad de Alicante, Spain – Summer 2002 – Intensive Spanish language program
Awarded Faculty International Development Grant to study abroad all-expenses paid

University of Nevada, Las Vegas - December 2001 - 4.0 GPA

Master of Arts in Communication Studies

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign - May 1998 – 3.1 GPA

Bachelor of Arts with a double major in speech communication and political science

Educational Honors: Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society, National Dean's List,
Order of Omega Honorary, Lambda Pi Eta Communication Honor Society,
Delta Gamma Foundation Fellowship for Graduate Studies

WORK EXPERIENCE

Instructor for Educational Outreach – University of Nevada, Las Vegas 2002 - present
Communication instructor for adult continuing education program at UNLV... Designed and taught several classes including Powerful Presentations, Workplace Enhancement, and Work the Room/Networking Skills.

Foundation Graduate Assistant – University of Nevada, Las Vegas 2004 -2005
Responsible for affluent prospect research for university's capital campaign... Prepared prospect dossiers for university development officers... Assisted with redesign of department's website ... Became competent with Raiser's Edge and Lotus Notes databases.

Admissions and Recruitment Coordinator – University of Nevada, Reno 2000 - 2004
The main link between students and parents in Southern Nevada and the University of Nevada, Reno ...
Counselor for students with admissions, financial aid, housing, budgeting, and academic concerns ...
Planner of special events, such as Parent Orientation, UNR Fall Preview, Summer Send-off, and Southern Nevada Counselor's Breakfast ... Daily presenter at all local high schools and community colleges.

Instructor of Public Speaking – University of Nevada, Las Vegas 1999-2000
Responsible for more than fifty students each semester in two undergraduate public speaking courses...
Work included daily classroom instruction, grading and evaluation of student performance, developing class curriculum, leading activities, other pedagogical responsibilities.

Editorial Assistant, Western Journal of Communication 1999-2000
Processed manuscripts, letters, and all correspondence for scholarly journal on a daily basis ...
Edited and reviewed materials for publication ... Distributed journal copies to authors

Traveling Consultant - Delta Gamma Fraternity, Columbus, Ohio 1998-1999
Visited 30 universities to assist fraternity members in recruitment, fundraising, leadership development, organizational structure, group dynamics, and public relations... Required 100% travel for school year with only indirect supervision... Completed daily and weekly presentations with up to 3,000 in audience.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Leadership Las Vegas, Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce

- Honored to be part of the LLV class of 2002 that included 44 select individuals in Clark County to become the leaders for the future.
- Chair of the Leadership Las Vegas Youth education day for 2003 and 2005
- Chair of the Leadership Las Vegas education day for 2006 and 2007
- 2003, 2004, and 2005 Sponsorship Chair for Leadership Las Vegas Youth: Secured corporate sponsors

Leadership for Life, Delta Gamma Women's Fraternity

- Served on committee that created a new leadership development program for all collegiate and alumnae members of Delta Gamma (over 400,000 women)
- Specifically responsible for new activities, logo and slogan for the program

Conference Coach, Phi Tau / Delta Gamma Nationwide TEAM Conferences

- Conducted team building, values education, and leadership conferences for college students.
- Presented in three states: Colorado, Ohio, and California.
- Trained fourteen group facilitators at University of California, Berkeley's conference.

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES

Former President, Delta Gamma Alumnae Club for Las Vegas

Board of Directors, University of Illinois Alumni Club for Las Vegas

2007, 2008 Publicity Chair, Desert Spring Church

2006 Fellowship Chair, Desert Spring Church

Public Relations Committee Member, Junior League of Las Vegas

Nevada Governor's Fundraiser Event Chair, Clark County Young Republicans

Team Captain, Walk to Cure Juvenile Diabetes

Volunteer, PAYBAC speaker to encourage middle school students to stay in school

Volunteer, Chefs for Kids Fundraiser